Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Helen

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our mutual client vehicle: SJIM5653X - CY.10057.18(HT)AC/hh LKK REF
CC4/ASM18012655/Kha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Helen,
Noted with thanks.

We will then proceed accordingly.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Helen [mailto:helen@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our mutual client vehicle: SIM5653X - CY.10057.18(HT)AC/hh LKK REF CC4/ASM18012655/Kha3

Hil Vic

We have informed the repairer on 04.01.2019 that the third party insurers, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd has
rejected our client’s claim. The third party was travelling straight and our client moved out from stationary position
and hit onto their insured’s vehicle rear. Liability is down on our side.

Regards

Helen Han
Secretary

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road



#11-03 Southbank
Singapore 198785
Tel : (65) 6292 5838
Fax : (65) 6292 5938

Email :helen@vyoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January, 2019 9:36 AM

To: helen@yoga-legal.com

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our mutual client vehicle: SJIM5653X LKK REF CC4/ASM18012655/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Helen,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that the claimant’s repairer had provided to us their evidences as attached.
Based on the video footage and scene photos, liability may not be to our mutual client’s favour.
However, please advise any update of your claim against TP insurer for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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w Save the Earth- Print only when necessary:

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Our mutual client vehicle: SIM5653X
Importance: High

CC4/ASM18012655/ha3



Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Helen [mailto:helen@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 9:48 AM

To: 'SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc' <motor.doc@axa.com.sg>; admin-d@I|kkauto.com
Cc: 'kuanmun hui' <kuanmun0201@gmail.com>; clappraiserpl@gmail.com

Subject: Our mutual client vehicle: SIM5653X

Importance: High

Hi! Officer in charge

Please see attachments.
For your information.

Regards

Helen Han
Secretary

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
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



